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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4912
February 15, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4912
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4912
	

	Consumer/Family Advocacy Services (MHSA)

	February 15, 2011

	Consumer/Family Advocacy Services (MHSA)
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4912 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 3, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 3, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty/Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty/Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4912 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4912

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q 1. Does the RFP require a one-year budget or five-year budget?

A 1. Submit a five-year budget as outlined in Exhibit B of RFP 952-4912.   Awarded contract will consist of a one year budget for FY 2011/12; with each succeeding fiscal year’s budget submitted by March 1 of each contract term for approval due to State budget variances.   Example:  Fiscal Year 2012/13 budget proposal to be submitted no later than March 1, 2012.

Q 2. Clarify Full or Partial Award as described in Overview.

A 2. Vendors interested in serving a specified target population should submit a proposal for partial award based on their specialized services.  Vendors qualified to serve all target populations should submit a proposal identifying the ability to serve all linguistically and culturally diverse, unserved and underserved populations.  A proposal to serve all target populations must demonstrate the ability to deliver culturally competent services in the County’s four (4) threshold languages (English, Spanish, Hmong, and Cambodian).

Q 3. Clarify “The selected vendor(s) will work in cooperation with local, state, and federal agencies to provide advocacy and support as needed to members of the Fresno County community to assist in navigating through the public mental health system.”

A 3. The vendor’s proposal should demonstrate knowledge of community resources and services available in Fresno County and the ability to work with various government and private agencies in order to provide advocacy services to diverse and unserved populations.

Q 4. Clarify Scope of Work reference to newsletter – quarterly or monthly?

A 4. A quarterly newsletter or inclusion of MHSA advocacy activities into the agency’s existing newsletter (monthly or quarterly) would suffice.  Publications are required to be identified with Fresno County logo and MHSA designation, with review and approval by the MHSA Coordinator or designee before final publication.

Q 5. Program Outcomes (Page 27 of RFP) refers to “…….utilize a computerized tracking system to maintain outcome measures and other relevant consumer data, to include demographics.”  Does this refer to a special computer program?

A 5. There is no special computer program required – outcome data must be maintained, tracked and report on a monthly basis.

Q 6. What is the starting date of the contract?

A 6. The start date of the contract will be July 1, 2011, with four one-year renewals beginning each fiscal year on July 1.  The last date of this contract will be June 30, 2016.

Q 7. Clarify Scope of Work (Page 26 of RFP) – “Receive input from consumer/family members related to policies, procedures, and practices within mental health programs.  Consumers may convey input through telephone, email or US mail.”

A 7. Proposal should include a system for receiving input and feedback from consumers.

Q 8. Does advocacy program require 24/7 coverage or a crisis line?

A 8. Hours of operation are not specified and are expected to be flexible in order to meet the advocacy and family support needs of consumers.  

Q 9. Support and Education Program Outcomes (Page 27 of RFP) – clarification.

A 9. Exhibit A illustrates the existing Outcome and Indicators for current contractor’s Program Outcomes.

Q 10. Can a for-profit organization submit a proposal for this RFP?

A 10. Under General Bidder Requirements in the Overview Section of this RFP (Page 4), it is stated that the bidder can be a non-profit or for-profit corporation, government, individual and/or other legally constituted business entity.

A revised Award Criteria is attached.
AWARD CRITERIA

 MACROBUTTON  COST
A. As submitted under the "COST PROPOSAL" section, including budget narrative (Exhibit C).

B. Full Award must cover all target populations: the unserved and underserved that are children/youth, transitional age youth, adult, and older adults and their families residing in the rural and metro areas of Fresno County who are experiencing a first break in mental illness.

 MACROBUTTON  CAPABILITY AND QUALIFICATIONS

A. Do the service descriptions address all the areas identified in the RFP?  Will the proposed services satisfy County's needs and to what degree?

B. Does the bidder demonstrate knowledge or awareness of the problems associated with providing the services proposed and knowledge of laws, regulations, statutes and effective operating principles required to provide this service?

C. The amount of demonstrated experience in providing the services desired in a California County.

D. Does the bidder’s response demonstrate knowledge and understanding of Fresno County’s ethnically and culturally diverse population?

E. Does the bidder’s response describe multi-language (English, Spanish, Hmong and Cambodian) capabilities in order to provide support and education services regarding mental health issues?

F. Does proposal clearly identify outcomes that are expected?  Does proposal define how they will be measured?  

G. Does the bidder demonstrate having the necessary community alliances in place to effectively outreach and advocate for consumers and their families affected by mental illness.

H. Does the response clearly articulate the staffing time clearly devoted to a) consumer and b) family support services?

I. Does the response identify any leveraging, additional community collaboration, or other possible revenue sources?

 MACROBUTTON  MANAGEMENT PLAN

A. Is the organizational plan and management structure adequate and appropriate for overseeing the proposed services?
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